
Dear Barry, 

Thank you for your email. Please see attached site plan from an earlier visit I made. 

Tree 1 Beech is 3 on the plan 

Tree 2 Two Limes are 4 & 5 on the plan 

Tree 3 Ash is 7 on the plan 

Tree 4 The small and dead Ceanothus is not a tree and so is exempt. 

I trust that this answers you query. 

Please could you revert as soon and you can on this. We need an indtcation of the Councils 
intent on the Beech tree the other work is really quite routine. 

Thank you 

Dick Tomlinson 






